Approved Governing Body Minutes — Special Meeting 47 (10* April 2024)
CULSCO TECNEOURIOOTA
SMARLE ATHA CLIATH
TEOONILOGCAL
ONVERSITY BN

Technological University Dublin Governing Body

MEETING 47: Special Governing Body Meeting - Section 64 Update 2 (S64/Ardi Committee)
Wednesday 10t April 2024 (08.00-09.30) — Electronic Attendance Only
PRESENT: Dr C Larkin (Chair), Professor J Doran (Interim President), Dr N Burns, Dr M Carr, Ms M Cooke, Mr M Gately,

Mr W Johnston, Ms L Kavanagh, Ms P Kelly, Dr E Maher, Ms C Clune-Mulvaney, Mr C O’'Donovan,
Mr B O Mhurcu, Mr E O'Shea, Ms A O'Toole, Ms S A Sherry, Ms L Shoemaker

APOLOGIES: Mr B Jordan, Ms A Meya
IN ATTENDANCE: Ms B Elliott (University Secretary)
INVITED: Dr M Meaney (Registrar & Deputy President), Mr D Murphy (Chief Operations Officer),

Ms J Boyer (Vice-President — Sustainability), Dr B Jennings (Vice-President — Research & Innovation),

Ms N Shannon (Vice-President — People, Organisation & Culture), Mr T Stone (Vice-President — Partnerships),
Professor J Curtin (Dean, Faculty of Engineering & Built Environment), Dr E Langan (Dean, Faculty of Business),

Dr O McDonagh (Dean, Faculty of Arts & Humanities), Ms M Whelan (Head of Strategic Development),
Professor Y Galligan (Director, Equality, Diversity and Inclusion),

APOLOGIES: Professor P Pathak (Dean, Faculty of Computing, Digital & Data),
Dr M Henry (Head of Communications & Marketing)
SECRETARIAT: Ms Y Cooke

DOCUMENTATION: Circulated prior to meeting

1. [47.A02] Draft Agenda Special Governing Body Meeting 48 (10t April 2024)

2. [47.A04] Approved Minutes — Special GB Meeting 47 (S64 Committee Update 1) 13t
March.2024
[47.A.06.a] President’s Retirement & Transitional Arrangements (28t March 2024)
[47.A.06.b] Revised President’s Retirement & Transitional Arrangements (28 March 2024)
[47.A07] S64 Communication to Staff from President (27t March 2024)
[47.A.08] S64 Communication to Staff from GB Chair (27t March 2024)
[47.A.09] S64 Communication to Students from GB Chair (28 March 2024)
[47.A10] S64 Communication to Students from President (04t April 2024)

9. [47B.01] Revised Terms of Reference S64/Ardd Committee

10. [47.B.01] APPENDIX: Revised Terms of Reference S64/Ardad Committee

11. [47B.02] Repositioning of Strategic Plan 2028/Strategic Intent 2030

12. [47B.03] Interim President’s Payment Proposal

13. [47.C.02] Governing Body Ardi Committee Aide Mémoire — HEA Meeting (14" March 2024)

14. [47.C.03] Governance Ireland Terms of Reference (S64 Review of Governing Body)
DOCUMENTATION: Documentation circulated at the meeting

1. [47.C.04] University Executive S64 Update

NSO A~

ITEM DECISION

Section A - Standard ltems

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

47.A.01 INTRODUCTION, ATTENDANCE AND APOLOGIES

The Chair welcomed the University Executive Team to this Special Meeting of Governing Body and is
an integral part of the S64 consultation and engagement process to provide updates to both

Governing Body members and the Executive. The Chair also welcomed Professor John NOTED
Doran, Interim President to his first Governing Body meeting. The Chair noted apologies for this
meeting.

47.A.02 APPROVED
PROPOSED MEETING AGENDA Proposed: E Maher
The Agenda for the meeting, as had been circulated, was approved and adopted subject to Seconded: L Shoemaker

taking Item [47.B.03] Interim President’s Payment Proposal as the final meeting item on the Agenda.

1of5



Approved Governing Body Minutes — Special Meeting 47 (10* April 2024)

B

REF ITEM DECISION

Section A - Standard Iltems

47.A.03 DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
The Chair noted there were no conflicts of interest declared by members present. NoTED

47.A.04 APPROVED SPECIAL GOVERNING BODY MINUTES - MEETING 45 (13t March 2024)

Goveming Body noted the Special Governing Body Minutes for Meeting 45 (13t March 2024) for
information. These minutes had been approved at the regular Governing Body Meeting 46 held on NOTED
27t March 2024

MATTERS ARISING

The Chair noted the following two documents under this item as circulated to Governing Body for
information and approved at the Governing Body meeting on 27 March 2024- NOTED
47.A.06 a) President’s Retirement and Transitional Arrangements (27th March 2024)
47.A.06 b) Revised Retirement and Transitional Arrangements (27th March 2024)

CORRESPONDENCE RELEVANT TO SPECIAL GOVERNING BODY MEETING
The Chair noted the following correspondence as circulated to Governing Body for information: NoOTED
47.A.07 a) S64 Communication to Staff from President (270 March 2024)
47.A.08 b) S64 Communication to Staff from GB Chair (27t March 2024)
47.A.09 c) S64 Communication to Students from GB Chair (28" March 2024)
47A10 d) S64 Communication to Students from President (04t April 2024)

CONFIDENTIALITY
The Chair reminded all Governing Body members and attendees of the utmost importance in
maintaining confidentiality at all imes when dealing with Governing Body matters. NOTED

SectionB - Items For Approval

47.B.01 REVISED TERMS OF REFERENCE S64/ARDU COMMITTEE
Goveming Body noted the Approval Cover Sheet ‘Revised Terms of Reference S64/Ardi Committee,

(10 April 2024)’, and the supporting documentation contained in the accompanying Appendix, as NOTED

circulated to members. The ARC Chair briefed members on amendments proposed in the revised

document under Clauses 2.4, 6 and 8.8. APPROVED
Proposed: C O’'Donovan

Goveming Body approved the Revised Terms of Reference S64/Ardi Committee. Seconded: W Johnston

47.B.02

NOTED

20of5



Approved Governing Body Minutes — Special Meeting 47 (10* April 2024)

REF

47.B.02

478

47.C.01

ITEM

SectionB - Items For Approval

Governing Body approved and noted the following recommendations:

i)

ii)

Governing Body approved the following amended recommendation:

While the S64/Ardi Committee will not be seeking a pause in the Strategic Plan 2028/Strategic
Intent 2030, it will be useful to interrogate the assumptions and the underlying objectives to
determine the appropriate response needed under Section 64 for the recovery plan.

Governing Body noted the following recommendations:

a) A revised Approval Cover Sheet to be provided by the S64/Ardi Committee containing
the amended recommendation in (i) above. This paper to be circulated to Governing Body

and UET.

o
-~

The Executive and S64/Ard( will interrogate some of the underlining assumptions and

performance indicators to ensure they are aligned to the final recovery document. Should
modifications be necessary to the existing SP/SI, they will be implemented in accordance
with requirements to guide the University towards recovery from the S64 process.

(2}
~

impact of the S64 process on this Agreement.

INTERIM PRESIDENT’S PAYMENT PROPOSAL
Goveming Body had approved this item be taken as the final agenda meeting item below Section D.

GOVERNING BODY S64/ARDU COMMITTEE UPDATE
Goveming Body noted the document ‘Govemning Body Ardii Committee Aide Mémoire — HEA Meeting
(14th March 2024), as circulated to members. The Chair briefed members on this meetindjijjij

The Chair to raise the status of the HEA Performance Agreement with the HEA and potential

T 04 oo
DuBLIN

DECISION

NOTED

APPROVED
Proposed: P Kelly
Seconded: L Shoemaker

NoTeD
GB CHAIR

NOTED
S64/ARDU & EXECUTIVE

NoTED
GB CHAIR

NOTED

SectionC - Items For Noting

NoTeD

3of5




Approved Governing Body Minutes — Special Meeting 47 (10* April 2024)

ITEM DECISION
SectionC - Items For Noting

47.C.01 NOTED

47.C.02 GOVERNING BODY S64/ARDU COMMITTEE AIDE MEMOIRE - HEA MEETING (14 MARCH 2024) NoTED
This item was noted under Agenda ltem 47.C.01

47.C.03 I "ERMS OF REFERENCE (S64 REVIEW OF GOVERNING BODY)
Govemning Body noted | Tc'ms of Reference, ‘Proposal for Review of Matter Under
Section 64 of the HEA Act for TU Dublin, (March 2024)’, as circulated to members. Governing Body
noted | have been appointed to conduct a governance review of Governing Body
and were recommended by the HEA. Their final report will be included in the recovery plan submission NoTED
to the HEA on 21st May 2024.

47.C.04 UNIVERSITY EXECUTIVE S64 UPDATE

Goveming Body noted the updated version of the Arda Project Plan as presented by the Interim

President, Professor John Doran who briefed members on the format, structure and developments

relating to this document. Governing Body also noted the following clarifications: Noten

1)  Timelines for the final submission to the HEA.

2) Information, data, analysis and formulation of actions for inclusion in the Recovery Plan will be
led by the Executive Team in collaboration with the Governing Body.

3) Ongoing consultation with  University key stakeholders including Heads of
School/Disciplines/Functions and staff who are deeply are involved in the task groups and
enrolment planning exercise and will be central to the implementation stage of this process.
Engagement with this group before finalisation of this plan is also part of this process.

4) Clear delineated and reporting performance metrics for different faculties and different functions
with respect to revenue and expenditure to ensure entities perform within a band of expectations.

The Chair thanked the Interim President, Ardd Committee, UET, staff and students for their work to
D NOTED

date on the Ardu Project Plan

47.C.05 S64 EXPENDITURE UPDATE

The University Secretary briefed Governing Body on the current status on expenditure relating to the NoTED

S64 process and will keep members updated on expenditure committed to this process.

The open session of the Governing Body meeting concluded. The Chair thanked the UET members

for their attendance, participation and feedback before they left the meeting. On behalf of the UET,

Professor John Doran, Interim President thanked Governing Body for the opportunity to engage directly

with members on the S64 process in this forum. Norep

4 of 5



Approved Governing Body Minutes — Special Meeting 47 (10* April 2024)

CLLSOON TECNEOLAIOONTA
SHALE ATHA CLIATH

DUBLIN

TEOON0GCAL
UNNVERSITY LSRN

REF ITEM DECISION

SectionD - Standard ltems

47.D.01 SCHEDULE OF GOVERNING BODY MEETINGS

Special Governing Body Meeting 48 (S64 Committee Update 3) 18™ April 2024

Governing Body noted that the next Special Governing Body meeting will take place on Thursday,
18t April 2024 (13.00-14.00), on the Grangegorman Campus and noted that this will be a hybrid NoTED
meeting.

Governing Body also noted that the Governing Body meeting will be followed directed by an in-
person meeting with the HEA at 14.00 on the Grangegorman Campus. NoTeD
47.D.02 Regular Governing Body Meeting 49 (Wednesday 8t May 2024)

Governing Body noted that the next regular Governing Body meeting will take place on
Wednesday 8 May 2024 (10.00-13.00) on the Grangegorman Campus and noted that this will NoTED
be a hybrid meeting.

47.D.03 Special Governing Body Meeting 50 (S64 Committee Update 4) 17t May 2024

Governing Body noted that a final Special Governing Body meeting will take place on Friday
17t May 2024 (09.00-11.00) on the Grangegorman Campus and noted that this will be a hybrid
meeting.

SectionB - Items for Approval

47.B.03 INTERIM PRESIDENT’S PAYMENT PROPOSAL APPROVED
Governing Body had approved taking this item [46.B.03 Interim President’s Payment Proposal] as the Proposed: E Maher
final meeting item, [see approval under 46.A.02 Proposed Meeting Agenda]. Seconded: L Shoemaker

NoTeD

Professor John Doran recused himself from the meeting for this item. NoOTED

Governing Body noted the Approval Cover Sheet ‘/nterim President’s Payment Proposal, (10t
April 2024)’, as circulated to members. Governing Body noted the following in relation to this item:

i)  Current TU Dublin policy is to pay staff in an acting capacity at the appropriate point of the new
salary scale for the duration of their temporary assignment.

ii) There is only one point on the President’s salary scale. From 1st January 2024 this is €235,972
per annum and is determined by DEPER AND DFHERIS.

iii) There are two Presidential salaries being paid between 28t March and 31st May 2024.

iv) Once an appointment has been made to the position of President on a wholetime basis, Professor
Doran shall revert to his current contracted position, and salary, as Dean of Sciences and Health.

Governing Body approved the following recommendation as detailed in the Interim President's
Payment Proposal:

‘The time for which Professor John Doran is designated to perform the functions of the President, as
and from 28 March 2024, shall be remunerated at the appropriate point of the salary scale, of
President, including any uplifts in pay during the course thereof, for the duration of Professor
Doran’s temporary assignment as Interim President. For the avoidance of doubt, once an APPROVED
appointment has been made to the position of President on a full/wholetime basis, Professor Doran Proposed: E O’Shea
shall revert to his current contracted position, and salary, as Dean’. Seconded: M Carr

The Chair thanked members for their attendance and participation. NoTED

SIGNED DATE: 8™ May 2024.
Dr Charles Larkin,
Governing Body Chair

50f5





